

Minutes Bradford Conservation Commission 3/18/15

Members Present: Ed Wendell, Sandy Price, Monique Priestley, Barbara Kulzyck

Minutes of 3/4/15 were approved as written

FINANCES

1. Ed presented the following bills to be paid:

Payable to:	Amount:	For:	From:	Status:
Kilham		Ben Kilham Presentation		Approved
Monique Priestley		Marchi Gras Beads and Masks		Approved
Arrowwood		Natural Resources Inventory		Approved
Nancy Jones		Cowspiracy		Approved
Nancy Jones		3 boxes of return envelopes		Approved
Nancy Jones		Printer Ink		Approved

2. Decision of FOWM Fund CD: It was voted unanimously to have the \$5000 CD roll over in order continue accruing interest.

STEWARDSHIP

1. Update on Map/Brochure: It was voted unanimously to wait until after the Public Places Merit Award ceremony to send the map/guide to the printer. The cost of the map/guide is \$805 for 1000 copies. \$1050 has been collected from advertisers and deposited into the FWOM account. All advertisers have paid.

2. Awards Presentation: Randy and Ginny Moore reported that they would be attending the awards ceremony. Ted, Joel Moore, and others were invited. Monique and Sandy said that they would be attending the ceremony as well.

CONSERVATION FUND

1. Recap of Marchi Gras: Sandy reported that the dinner was a success. Total income came to \$3,175 with a net of \$2,984.94 after expenses. Included in the expenses was \$100 to the church and \$90.06 for beads, etc.

2. Recap of Ben Kilham: Sandy reported that the presentation was a success. Total income came to \$553. Expenses included \$250 to Ben, \$18 for mileage, and \$36 for the two book door prizes. The remainder was split with the Bradford Public Library (for a total of \$152 each).

OTHER

1. Winter Tree ID Walk On 3/22: John Fogarty will run a winter tree identification hike on Wrights Mountain. Nancy has publicized on online. Sandy plans to attend.

2. Update on Bat Houses: Gary has changed the date to 4/26 for the bat house building workshop.

3. Request from Rivendell Trails Association: Monique plans to be at Rivendell to represent the Conservation Commission. Sandy is working on a display and will get it to Monique.

4. Supplies for OHS Work Day: Barbara has not yet ordered gloves for the work day, but will be doing so.

5. Planning Commission: Marcey Carver has asked that a liason from the BCC attend Planning Commission meetings (1st and 3rd Tuesdays). Sandy and Monique both volunteered to take turns with anyone that wanted to attend.

6. Upper Valley Energy Committee Roundtable Sandy and Ed said that they would like to attend the roundtable on 4/28 at Montshire Museum.

Meeting was called to order at 6:45pm and was adjourned at 7:15pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Monique Priestley (substitute secretary)